Fairfax County Community Action Advisory Board

Memorandum
To: CAAB Members
From: Michelle Jefferson, Chairman
Date: November 22, 2021
Subject: CAAB Meeting — December 7, 2021

The next CAAB meeting will be held on Tuesday, December 7t"at 7:30 PM, Via Zoom.

CAAB Member Sharing

As a reminder, Member Sharing was established for CAAB members to report the “word on the
street” - issues that affect the low-income community about which the CAAB should be aware.
Time is also set aside at the end of the meeting for more general announcements.

CSBG FY 22 15t Quarter Reports
Staff from DPMM Contracts will be in attendance to briefly report on the 1t Quarter progress of the
CSBNG Contracts.

CAAB Strategic Panning Report Out

The CAAB Strategic Planning Committee will present its recommendations to the CAAB. DFS
Director Michael Becketts and NCS Director Lloyd Tucker will also be in attendance to answer
questions regarding the proposed recommendations.

Report out from the DEI Committee
If time allows, Michelle Jefferson will continue presenting to the CAAB the recommendations of the
Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Committee, which were begun at the October CAAB meeting.

Attachments:

December 2021 Meeting Agenda

October 2021 Meeting Minutes

DEI Committee Recommendations

CAAB Strategic Planning Committee Recommendations,

Updated 11/23/21 1



